DEAN|MEAD

Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
420 South Orange Avenue, Suite 700

P.O. Box 2346

Orlando, FL 32801

(407) 841-1200
(407) 423-1831 Fax
www.deanmead.com

March 19, 2025
via efiling

Andrew Maurey, Director

Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Gold Coast Utility Corp. 2024 Annual Report

Dear Mr. Maurey:

Attorneys and Counselors at Law
Orlando

Fort Pierce

Naples

Viera/lMelbourne

Vero Beach

MARTIN FRIEDMAN
407-310-2077
mfriedman@deanmead.com

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.110(3)(c), F.A.C., this letter is to request an automatic 30-day
extension for filing its 2024 Annual Report on behalf of Gold Coast Utility Corp.

Should you have any questions regarding this request please do not hesitate to contact

me.
Very truly yours,
[s/ Martin S. Friedman
Martin Friedman
MSF:

Cc: Keith Burge (via email)



